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May 07, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 3 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00144849                                 Bid Opening Date:  May 14, 2024 at 2:00 pm cst 
           
Furnish Labor, Materials and Equipment to Remove and Replace One Air-Cooled Chiller System at the 
Westbank Regional Library for the Jefferson Parish Library Department  

 
CLARIFICATION: 

        
1. QUESTION: The completion date is 14 days once awarded the job, will this be once the winning 

bidder receives the equipment that the 14 days will start? 
 
                 ANSWER: See Section 14.0- Pre-Construction Conference, Notice to Proceed and Invoicing.                    

      The fourteen (14) days will start once the Notice to Proceed has been issued. 
 

2. QUESTION: Are we only bidding for a Trane supplied Chiller or like “chiller brands”? 
 
                  ANSWER: See Section 6.0- Submittals. 
 

3. QUESTION: Are we performing the job to remove and replace the chill water pumps with a new 
one? 

 
ANSWER: Yes, you will be performing the job but the new pump and circuit setter will be    
provided by the owner. 
 

4.  QUESTION: Will a temp A/C need to be provided while this chiller is being changed out? 
 

ANSWER: No, the projected installation that expects the chiller being operational is one 
weekend with the library closing one day. All manpower and various trade work must be 
coordinated to ensure minimal impact of the library. The fourteen (14) day completion time 
covers testing and coordination with Siemens Building Automated System (BAS) , insulating, 
etc. 
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5. QUESTION:  Is the 30RC Air Cooled Scroll Chiller by Carrier an approved replacement? 
 

ANSWER: No, it isn’t an approved replacement because per the specifications they are 
requiring a 130 ton not a 124.9 ton. 
 
 
 

6. Mandatory Per-Bid sign in sheet is attached. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
    

Donna M. Evans 
Purchasing Specialist II  

 
Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this 
addendum on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above.  Failure to list each 
addenda number on the bid form will result in bid rejection. 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
and specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  
Changes made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.                               
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